
Volume 21 Issue 1 | Pg. i 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise

Newsletter

Feature Article:
12 Questions for Better 
Business
by Howard Lewinter
pg. 1

Events & 
Training
Pg.2

Big Letting
Jan. 24th Bid Letting
Dec. 13th Low Bidders
Pg.5

Regional Lettings
Pg. 6

Invitation to Bid
Pg. 6

Primes Seeking DBEs
Scull Construction Service
RCS Construction
Pg. 9

Meet a DBE
Pipe Detectives, Inc.
Pg. 9

January 2018 - Volume 21 Issue 1



Volume 21 Issue 1 | Pg. 1 

Feature Article
12 Questions for Better Business
by Howard Lewinter

As a CEO, president or business owner, your business day goes by rather quickly, doesn’t it? You start your day 
early in the morning, sometimes before dawn. You hardly have time to think about what is for lunch. The next 
time you look up, it’s near dusk and time for you to call it a day. You bring work home to review before going to 
sleep.

Business never stops, so neither should business profits. You should always be thinking about how to improve 
business results at your company. You should be asking the right questions until you are satisfied with the an-
swers and ready to make decisions with which you are comfortable. Look to the following 12 questions to help 
improve your business.

1. What is keeping my business from achieving more success?
It is important to understand how the business started, how you led the company in those early startup days and 
to acknowledge the success you have experienced. As the phrase goes, always remember where you came from, 
in order to understand where you are currently. Then ask, “What has changed?”

2. What is preventing better business results?
You need to understand what is holding you back as a business leader. What is no long working as it once did? 
Once you recognize the challenges of what has changed or is different in your business, you can begin to do 
something about it. But until it is defined, nothing can really happen. Successful CEOs, presidents and business 
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JAN 
18 
2018 Electro-Technology Expo
Thursday, January 18th, 2018
7:30 a.m. - 9:00 p.m.
Ramkota Inn & Convention Center
Rapid City, SD
More info here.

JAN 
26 
Continuing Education Training
Friday, January 26, 2018
7:00 a.m. - 3:15 p.m.
Drifters Bar and Grille
Pierre, SD
More info here.

JAN 
31 
Continuing Education Training
Wednesday, January 31, 2018
7:00 a.m. - 3:15 p.m.
Watertown Event Center
Watertown, SD
More info here.

Upcoming 
Training 
& Events

JAN 
19 
Entrepreneurial Boot Camp
Friday, January 19th, 2018
8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
BHSU - Rapid City
4300 Cheyenne Boulevard
More info here.

http://www.constructionindustrycenter.com/Public/downloads/College%20of%20Knowledge.pdf
http://www.constructionindustrycenter.com/Public/downloads/College%20of%20Knowledge.pdf
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owners don’t just do “stuff.” Take 
an action-oriented, strategic ap-
proach.

3. Am I open? Are you open to lis-
tening to what you need to hear?
A CEO was at a conference talking 
to another businessperson who 
asked him a question. The answer 
rocked him back on the heels of 
his shoes. Why? Because it gave 
him information that could help 
improve profits at his company. He 
wasn’t expecting what he heard, 
but he was open to the words pre-
sented to him. If he hadn’t been lis-
tening well, the information would 
have gone right by him. Business 
answers can show up when you 
least expect them, from anywhere 
and anyone.

4. How do I have a better business 
next year?
To have a better year and improve 
your business, start with chang-
ing the way you think about your 
business today. It is the key to 
more success, more profit and less 
stress. Make each day better than 
the previous one. The days and 
weeks turn into months. Build on 
the momentum of each day. If you 
have a bad day, get up the next 
morning and move forward.

5. How much revenue do I project 
bringing into the business?
You can’t just say, “I want to make 
a million dollars this year!” Break it 
down. What’s realistic? Work back-
wards. Start with the goal; start 
with a number. Then determine a 
plan to get there. Review and re-
vise the numbers. Sometimes, it’s 
better to be more profitable and 
productive than to increase sales 
volume to unrealistic numbers 
that the company isn’t prepared to 
handle.

6. What is my business about?
Your business isn’t about you, al-
though you may be its CEO, pres-
ident or owner. It’s about your 
customers and your employees. 
Business is about people involved 
and the relationships you build 
with them. It is also about solving 
problems and helping others suc-
ceed.

7. What about my employees?
To improve your business, sur-
round yourself with the best peo-
ple. Hire first for attitude, then tal-
ent, skills and education. Hiring the 
right people will make your life less 
stressful. Reducing your stress lev-
els will only benefit your business. 
Create a company culture in which 

people want to work with you as 
clients, employees, vendors and 
associates.

8. Who am I?
To improve your business results, 
you need to know who you are 
as a person and as a CEO, presi-
dent or owner. Who are you to the 
people you work with every day? 
What do you represent to others? 
It is about your leadership skills. 
How do you lead your company to 
more success and more profit? Do 
you dodge the important issues, or 
do you put yourself in a position 
where you are right there to take 
care of whatever may arise?

9. What about my competition?
Business opportunities are vast. 
Keep your mind open to business 
possibilities. That is why it’s critical 
to know who you are as a business-
person and what your company 
represents to customers. Business 
success is about will, drive and 
determination. Being two steps 
ahead of the business competition 
is important, as is being aware of 
trends in your industry and mar-
ketplace. Business is often won by 
more than just price. What value 
does your product or service pro-
vide? Be proactive. If you are not, 

http://www.constructionindustrycenter.com/Public/downloads/College%20of%20Knowledge.pdf
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your business competition will be.

10. What am I missing in my busi-
ness?
The answers are not always found 
at the surface, so you will often 
need to dig deeper to improve 
business results. Always be ask-
ing questions. If you’re not doing 
enough business, ask yourself why. 
If your company isn’t as productive 
as you would like, ask yourself why. 
If you have an especially success-
ful customer account, ask your-
self why. You will find the answers 
to the questions. Keep your mind 
open to the answers. If you don’t 
find the answers you are seeking, 
then find an expert who can help 
you. It could be someone inside 
or outside of your company, de-
pending on the issue or question. 
It’s okay to ask for help, even as a 
business owner.

11. What did my company sell to-
day?
Prospecting is everything. Having 
the targeted prospect to sell some-
thing to is everything. If you don’t 
have the right prospect and you 
are not creating new prospects 
consistently, you won’t sell enough 

just waiting for customers to come 
to you. In today’s marketplace, no 
matter how much business you 
have, you cannot wait for the cus-
tomer to come to you. How are 
you going to stay in business long 
term? It’s about delivering the 
right message to the right pros-
pect, at the right time. It doesn’t 
matter what your company sold 
yesterday, last week or last month. 
It only matters what is sold today.

12. What is my strategy to im-
prove business profits?
You are in business to make a prof-
it. It requires strategy to be suc-
cessful in business. This includes 
actively thinking about sales, mar-
keting, ongoing job projects, oper-
ations, accounting and hiring. All 
these specific strategies combine 
into an overall business plan. Re-
member to:

• Think through business strate-
gies

• Keep an open mind to oppor-
tunities

• Strategies often need revisions 
to produce intended business 
results

• Consider about potential out-

comes
• Your strategy is to make a busi-

ness profit, make the company 
better, the customers happier 
and to reduce your stress levels

No matter how successful you are, 
you can be more successful. Use 
these 12 questions—and your an-
swers to each of them—as a guide 
to continue to improve your busi-
ness results and inspire what steps 
to take next. Most of all, believe in 
your potential.

About the Author
Howard Lewinter is a business 
strategist and advisor to CEOs, 
presidents and business owners 
throughout the United States. 
Businesspeople seek Lewinter’s 
advice to solve problems, regard-
ing everything from daily decisions 
to opportunities for more success, 
more profit and less stress. Visit 
talkbusinesswithhoward.com.

Reprint with permisson from con-
structionbusinessowner.com
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Bid Letting
January 24th Bid Lettings

1. NH 0212(00)114, NH 0073(00)174 (PCN 04NF, 04T7) - Meade; ADA Curb Ramp Upgrades; US212 & SD73 
through Faith

2. BRF 6496(00)16-3 (PCN  05QW) - Hughes; Bridge Deck Overlay; Structure on 309th Ave, 0.2 miles west & 
0.4 miles south of Blunt over a creek

3. P 0183(24)51, P 0248(10)239 (PCN 03U0, 03TY) - Lyman, Tripp SWPPP = 21.05 AC; Replace Structures (418’-
0” Prestressed Girder Bridge & 2-11’x11’ RCBC), Approach Grading, & RCBC Outlet Repair; Structures on 
US183 at the Tripp/Lyman Co Line over the White River, RCBC 10 miles south of the Lyman Co. Line, and 
RCBC on SD248 0.1 miles east of US183

4. P 0047(105)44 (PCN 03U5) - Lyman SWPPP = 15.00 AC; Replace Structure (2-11’x11’ RCBC) & Scour 
Protection; SD47, 5.5 miles north of the Gregory County Line over Waterhole Creek & 7.3 miles south of I90 
over the White River

5. NH 0281(112)96 (PCN 04WN) - Jerauld; Asphalt Concrete Resurfacing, Pavement Marking, & Guardrail; 
US281 from south of SD34 to the Jerauld/Beadle County Line

6. NH 0083(77)115 (PCN 045J) - Stanley SWPPP = 7.00 AC; Slide Repair; US83 1.5 miles south of the end of the 
divided lanes south of Ft. Pierre on the east side of the roadway

7. P TAPU(13) (PCN 05C9) - Brown SWPPP = 1.00 AC; Shared Use Path Construction; Along 15th Ave. NE from 
the existing trail end east of Northview Lane to Roosevelt St in Aberdeen

8. NH-P 0012(222) (PCN 06EE) - Brookings, Deuel; Areawide Pipe Repair; Various Locations Throughout the 
Watertown Area

9. PH 0020(146) (PCN 04H7) - Minnehaha, Moody; Durable Pavement Marking; Various locations on the State 
System in the Mitchell Region

February 7 February 21 March 7

December 13th Low Bidders Results
1. P 0037(142)208 - Brown: Cold Milling Asphalt Concrete, Asphalt Concrete Resurfacing, Pipe Work, & 

Inslope Work: Location: SD37 from US12 at Groton, north to SD10 | Bituminous Paving Inc (Engineer’s 
Estimate $4,957,540.87)

2. P 0044(202)312 - Douglas: Cold Milling Asphalt Concrete & Asphalt Concrete Resurfacing: Location: 
SD44 from the east junction with SD50 to the west junction with US281 | Spencer Quarries Incorporated 
(Engineer’s Estimate $3,718,970.40)

3. NH 0033(26) - Bennett, Todd: PCC Pavement Repair: Location: Various locations in the Winner Area, east 
and west of Mission | J.V. Bailey Company, Inc. (Engineer’s Estimate $2,134,944.48)

4. PH 0020(188) - Charles Mix, Minnehaha, Moody, Turner: Rumble Stripes and Pavement Markings: Location: 
Various County Roads in the Sioux Falls and Mitchell Areas | Diamond Surface, Inc (Engineer’s Estimate 
$527,609.95)
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Regional Lettings

Aberdeen Region

There are currently no lettings 
for this region.

Mitchell Region

There are currently no lettings 
for this region.

Pierre Region

12/21/2017  
(1) Project: 090W-368; PC#i4j0; 
Jackson County; I-90 Westbound 
Structure Repair over SD73 west 
of Kadoka.

Rapid City Region

There are currently no lettings 
for this region.

For more information on 
Regional Lettings please visit the 
SDDOT website.

Invitation to Bid
Invitation to Bid #1 - Project Location: Rapid City, SD
Sealed bids will be received by the State Engineer on behalf of the Board 
of Regents at the Office of the State Engineer, Joe Foss Building, 523 East 
Capitol, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-3182 until January 25, 2018 at 3:00 
pm CT for labor and materials for Connolly Hall, Bathroom Repairs & 
Flooring Updates, South Dakota School of Mines and Technology, Rapid 
City, SD, OSE# R0718--03X. 

Combined Bids will be received for Replace flooring in dorm rooms, up-
date some aspects of the bathrooms, minor renovation of the stairwells. 
Bidders Please Note: There will be an optional on-site pre bid meeting 
on January 11, 2018, 10:00 am MT meet in the Facilities Conference 
Room. Contact Jerilyn Roberts, 605-394-6729, Jerilyn.Roberts@sdsmt.
edu for campus information. Meeting is optional but is the only time for 
bidders to review the site. Bidders are responsible to know site conditions 
prior to submitting bids. 

Copies of the Plans and Specifications may be obtained by bidders at the 
office of Chamberlin Architects, 725 St. Joseph Street, Suite Bl, Rapid City, 
SD 57701, John Lushbaugh, jlushbough@chamberlinarchitects.com, tele-
phone number 605.355.6804. Copies are on file for viewing purposes at 
the Office of the State Engineer, Joe Foss Building, 523 East Capitol Ave-
nue, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-3182. 

Invitation to Bid #2 - Project Location: Sioux Falls, SD
Sealed bids will be received by the State Engineer on behalf of the South 
Dakota Department of Game, Fish & Parks at the Office of the State En-
gineer, Joe Foss Building, 523 East Capitol Ave, Pierre, South Dakota 
57501-3182 until January 24, 2018 at 3:00 PM CT for the building of the 
amphitheater which consists of site clearing, earth moving, cast in place 
concrete, exterior carpentry, roofing, and electrical at Good Earth State 
Park, Sioux Falls, SD OSE# G2 I l 3--02X. 

Bidders please note: there will be no pre-bid meeting.  
Copies of the Plans and Specifications, as well as general project info, may 
be obtained by bidders at the office of Confluence, 524 North Main Ave 
Suite 201, Sioux Falls, SD 57104, Chad Kueker, ckucker@thinkconfluence.
com telephone number (605) 339-1205. Copies are also on file for view-
ing purposes at the Office of the State Engineer.

Invitation to Bid #3 - Project Location: Redfield, SD
Sealed bids will be received by the State Engineer on behalf of the South 
Dakota Department of Human Services at the Office of the State Engineer, 
Joe Foss Building, 523 East Capitol Ave, Pierre, South Dakota 57501-3182 
until 3:00 PM CT, January 31, 2018 for maintenance patching and asphalt 
surface treatment for select roads and parking lots at the South Dakota 
Developmental Center in Redfield, SD, OSE# Hl l l 8--02X/SWMR. 

http://www.sddot.com/business/contractors/bid/region/default.aspx
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Join us for a day long, hands-on learning experience 
specially designed for current and aspiring entrepreneurs 

interested in starting a business or non-proÞt!

Entrepreneurial Boot Camp

Lunch generously 
sponsored by:

Thank you to our 
printing partner 

and sponsor:

Gain Knowledge About:  
• Preparing a Business Plan 
• Funding your New Business 
• Establishing a For-Profit or Non-Profit Entity 
• Marketing your Business 
• Successful Networking for Entrepreneurs

Presenters include:   
 Marli Schippers, Nooney & Solay, LLP  

Glen Schmeltzer, Black Hills Federal Credit Union  
Dr. Helen Usera, Aspiring Business Consulting  

Tom Weaver, First Interstate Bank  
Tara Wilcox, Black Hills Works Foundation 

Brian Maruska & Chris Hornick, Homeslice Media Group  
Michelle Kane, SD CEO

J A N U A R Y  1 9 ,  2 0 1 8

are excited to announce our second annual
Aspir ing B U S I N E S S  

CO N S U LT I N G+ +

U.S. Small Business Administration

Registration:   
Early Bird: $70  
After January 11th: $90 
Register at:                                
www.BHSU.edu/SDCEO  

When: 

Where:  

  Friday, January 19th, 2018 
  8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 

  BHSU - Rapid City 
  4300 Cheyenne Boulevard 
  Rapid City, SD 57709 
  Auditorium Room 112

The SD CEO is partially funded by the U.S. Small Business Administration. The support given by the U.S. Small Business Administration through such funding does not constitute an expressed or 
implied endorsement of any of the components or participants’ opinions, products or services. SD CEO operates under Cooperative Agreement SBAHQ-17-W-0015. Reasonable accommodations for 
persons with disabilities will be made if requested at least two weeks in advance. All SBA programs and services are provided to the public on a nondiscriminatory basis. Accommodation will be provided 
to clients with Limited English Proficiency when requested in advance.
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Bidders please note: There is no pre-bid meeting.  
Copies of the Plans and Specifications, as well as gen-
eral project info, may be obtained by bidders at the 
office of Brosz Engineering Inc., 3030 Airport RD Suite 
A, Pierre, SD 57501, Chancey Shrake, Chanceys@bro-
szengineering.com telephone number (605) 224-1123. 
Copies are also on file for viewing purposes at the Of-
fice of the State Engineer.

Invitation to Bid #4 - Project Location: Aberdeen, SD
On behalf of the South Dakota School for the Blind and 
Visually Impaired (SDSBVI), the Office of the State En-
gineer is soliciting Statements of Qualifications from 
firms interested in providing Construction Manager at 
Risk services required for the construction of the SDS-
BVI new facility located in Aberdeen, South Dakota OS-
E#R02 I 8--0 IX. 

The facility is envisioned as a 2-story, approximately 
50,000 square foot building that will include a cafete-
ria, dom,s, classrooms, an administration/office area, 
a garage, and a gym. The new location of the facility 
will be the comer of 14th Avenue and State Street 
which is the current location of Jerde Hall. Construc-
tion is planned to begin late 2018 with completion 
by mid 2020. The overall project budget is estimated 
to be $13,600,000.00. This is all-encompassing to in-
clude design, construction, administration, soft costs, 
and furnishings. The building will be required to meet 
LEED version 4.0 and achieve a Silver Rating. The CMR 
services will be contracted using AIA Document A 133-
2009 and the State of South Dakota General Conditions 
as a basis for Agreement. 

Firms wishing to be considered for providing profes-
sional CMR services for this project should send a 
Statement of Qualifications that must include exam-
ples of past experience on projects with similar size 
and/or common scope elements, a list of projects com-
plete for colleges, universities, state government and/
or local government, and resumes of key personnel 
and sub consultants who will be assigned to this job. 
The Statement of Qualifications must also explain how 
your firm has provided innovative ideas (via examples 
or methods) that have had a positive impact on sched-
ule, cost, quality, and/or value, discuss your ideas for 
maintaining a .. transparent .. structure for bidding 
and estimating, and explain methods used to ensure 
qualified, yet cost competitive, subcontracted work. 
Include owner contact infom,ation for your last three 

comparable CM R projects completed. Discuss the ap-
proach taken for determining compensation structure 
for preconstruction and construction services. Evalua-
tion of the proposals will be based on qualification as 
a Construction Manager at Risk according to ranking 
criteria below:

1. Specialized expertise. capabilities, and experience 
as demonstrated by the team’s capabilities. and 
the proposed approach and methodology to meet 
the project requirements. (30%)

2. Resources available to perfonn the work, including 
any specialized services, within the specified time 
limits for the project. Include resumes of all per-
sonnel, including sub-consultants who will be as-
signrd to this project for the entire duration. (25%)

3. Record of past pcrfonnancc, including price and 
cost data from previous projects, quality of work, 
ability to meet schedules, cost control, and con-
tract administration. ( I 5%)

4. Ability and proven history in handling special proj-
ect constraints. ( I 0%)

5. Proposed project management techniques. ( I 0%)
6. Availability to project locale. (5%)
7. Familiarity with project locale. (5%)

A technical review committee will review the propos-
als and select a shortlist of finns. Those /inns will then 
be interviewed by the Building Committee, who will 
make the final selection. 

Copies of the Statement of Qualifications must be sub-
mitted electronically and a hard copy by 5:00 PM CDT, 
January 19, 2018 to the following: 

Brittany Beck  
Office of the State Engineer  

Joe Foss Building  
523 East Capitol Ave  

Pierre, SD 5750 I 

Those firms that desire additional infonnation specific 
to the project may contact Brittany Beck at (605) 773-
3893 or Brittany.Beck@state.sd.us.
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Welcome to the DBE Program!

Pipe Detectives, Inc.

637 6th Ave W
West Fargo, ND 58078

Phone: +1.7015322120 
Mark Cell: +1.7012101383

Mary Hannah Cell:  +1.7015662033

E-mail: office@pipedetectivesinc.com

www.pipedetectivesinc.com
Follow them on FB!

Primes  
Seeking DBEs

R.C.S. CONSTRUCTION, INC. re-
quests bids from qualified Dis-
advantaged Business Enterprises 
(DBE), Minority Business Enterpris-
es (MBE), and Woman Business 
Enterprises (WBE), as well as all 
other subcontractors and suppli-
ers for various items of materials/
construction for the Keystone Well 
No. 3 Improvements, Keystone, 
SD, to be let January 17, 2018 at 
7:00 PM MST. Please send, email 
or call bids to R.C.S. Construction, 

Inc., P.O. Box 9337, Rapid City, SD 
57709, Phone (605) 342-3787, Fax 
(605) 348-4041 or Email bobscull@
rcsconst.com. R.C.S. Construction, 
Inc. is an Equal Opportunity Em-
ployer. Bidding and Contract Doc-
uments may be obtained from 
Advanced Engineering and Envi-
ronmental Services, Inc. (AE2S), 
Rapid City, SD and they may also 
be obtained at the Construction 
Industry Center – (605) 343-5252

www.constructionindustrycenter.
com

Request For Bids
Pejuta Haka College Center

Oglala Lakota College
Kyle, South Dakota

Scull Construction Service, Inc. re-
quests bids from TERO Registered 
Subcontractors for various items/
supplies for the above referenced 
project, we are requesting bids by 
1/25/2018 at 2:00pm MT. Send, 
email or call bids to Scull Con-
struction Services, Inc., PO Box 
7636, Rapid City, SD 57709. Phone 
(605)342-2379 or fax (605)342-
8568. Email scull@scullconst.com 
An Equal Opportunity Employer.
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Looking for a way to stay plugged in 
with the changing energy landscape?  
 
Then plan to attend the 18th annual Electro Technology Expo on Thursday, Jan. 18. 
The 2018 Expo will have exhibits featuring cutting-edge technology. Plus, leading 
energy industry and technology experts give presentations throughout the day in four 
sessions running concurrently. Presentation topics include: 
 
 
LED Street and Area Lighting Commercial Geothermal Systems Sustainability Practices 

Residential Geothermal Systems Renewable Energy Systems Hydronic Heating 
Systems 

Home Weatherization Residential and Commercial LED 
Lighting Technology Home Automation 

Peak Demand Management Insulation Systems Motors and Drives 
 
 
Only $30 to attend! Preregister at www.blackhillsenergy.com/electro-tech. 
Registration includes lunch. 
 
Continuing education hours available! Code hours and CEU credits are 
available for electricians, HVAC specialists, engineers and realtors. 
 
Expo Schedule 

7:30 a.m. Doors open for registration and check-in 
8:00 a.m. Vendor exhibits open 

8:15–11:45 a.m. Tract Sessions in progress 
11:45–1:15 p.m. Lunch and keynote speaker 

1:15–5:00 p.m. Tract Sessions in progress 
7:00–9:00 p.m. Evening Session of Electrical Code Classes through the South Dakota 

Electrical Council 
 
 
For more information about the 2018 Electro-Technology Expo,  
contact Jamie Hill at jamie.hill@blackhillscorp.com or 605-721-2276. 
 



South Dakota Department of Transportation
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

This publication is funded by the South Dakota Office of the Highway Administration and the South 
Dakota Department of Transportation. For more information contact:

DBE Program Coordinator
Lance DeMers, SDDOT
700 Broadway Avenue
Pierre, SD 57501-2586

(605) 773-4906
lance.demers@state.sd.us

www.sddot.com

DBE Supportive Services
Project Solutions Inc.

(605) 737-0377
505 Kansas City Street
Rapid City, SD 57701

dbe@projectsolutionsinc.com
www.projectsolutionsinc.com

http://www.sddot.com

